


Jocelyn Harimon

03/09/2023



From: Smalts, Raymond A
To: Bratcher, Michael, EMNRD; Mike Bratcher
Cc: Cook, John W; Kyle Norman; Case, Nicholas L; Daly, Stacey; Spicer, Wayne D; Hyman, Albert L; Hyman, Janice

L; Weathers, Stephen W
Subject: W-2-1 Pipeline Leak - Notice of Release
Date: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:04:24 PM

Mr. Bratcher,
 
This morning I was notified of an event that occurred at 32.63556, -103.80114 on the W-2-1 line in Lea
county.  The estimated spill amount has the potential to exceed the 25 bbls reportable threshold, but due
to the sandy nature of the soil, operations were unable to make an accurate determination.  The
discovery date and time for this event is 03/07/2023 at 09:00am and a third part Environmental company
(Tasman) is in route to make an official determination of the leak quantity and will follow up with
appropriate reporting on the OCD website, as necessary.
 
Therefore:
 

In an abundance of caution and to meet potentially applicable reporting deadlines, DCP is
submitting this initial report based on the information currently available and DCP’s
understanding of the facts at this time; however, DCP’s investigation and assessment is
ongoing. DCP therefore reserves the right to supplement and revise the information in this
initial report if and as new information becomes available. DCP also reserves the right to
raise any arguments, facts, or defenses regarding this incident, including that this incident is
not a “major release” as defined by 19.15.29.7(A) NMAC.

 
Please contact me if you have any further questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks…
 

Ray Smalts
Sr. Environmental Engineer
DCP Midstream
 

Carlsbad Office
5301 Sierra Vista Dr
Carlsbad, NM 88220
 

Office: (575) 234-6405

Cell: (575) 231-2611 (Primary)
Cell: (469) 515-9074 (Secondary)
 

RASmalts@dcpmidstream.com
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mailto:mike.bratcher@emnrd.nm.gov
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1475 x Height (ft) 1.5 = 81.94444 feet3

81.944444 x 0.1781 = 14.594306

Barrels Released Calculation

27

barrels released

Square Footage



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  195202

CONDITIONS
Operator:

DCP OPERATING COMPANY, LP
6900 E. Layton Ave
Denver, CO 80237

OGRID:

36785
Action Number:

195202
Action Type:

[C­141] Release Corrective Action (C­141)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

jharimon None 3/9/2023


